

### Kasa Smart App User Guide (For Cameras)

# Contents

About This Guide1
Introduction to Kasa Smart App2
Set Up Your Camera
Main Device Controls4
Set Schedules 7
Enable 24/7 Recording 10
Check 24/7 Recording Videos
Turn On/Off Spotlight Temporarily
Screen Recording 13
Enable/Disable Siren 14
Pan/Tilt 15
Add/Delete View Points 16
Manage Device Settings
Reset Your Camera34
Cameras 36
Grouping 37
Me Page 42

Vanage Your Account
Kasa Care 43
Third Party Services
irmware Update 48
Notification49
Widgets 50
Settings59
Scenes
Smart Actions65
Ve Page74
Vanage Your Account74
Kasa Care
Third Party Services
-irmware Update80
Notification81
Widgets82
Settings91

# **About This Guide**

This guide provides a brief introduction to the Kasa Smart app and the Kasa Cameras, as well as regulatory information.

Features available of this product and in Kasa Smart may vary by model and software version. Kasa Spot and Kasa Smart availability may also vary by region. All images, steps, and descriptions in this guide are only examples and may not reflect your actual experience.

### Conventions

In this guide, the following convention is used:

Convention	Description
Teal	Key information appears in teal, including management page text such as menus, items, buttons and so on.
Underline	Hyperlinks are in teal and underlined. You can click to redirect to a website.

### More Info

- Specifications can be found on the product page at <u>https://www.tp-link.com</u>.
- Our Technical Support and troubleshooting information can be found at <a href="https://www.tp-link.com/support">https://www.tp-link.com/support</a>.
- Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) can be found at <a href="https://www.tp-link.com/support/faq">https://www.tp-link.com/support/faq</a>.

### Introduction to Kasa Smart App

A Simpler Way to Set Up & Control Your Smart Home



#### Start a Smart Home the Easy Way

Forget about complicated setups that include hubs and other accessories, Kasa is simple. All you need is a WiFi connection, and Kasa will get you set up.



### Control and Manage from Anywhere

The friendly and easy-to-use Kasa app puts control in your hands, allowing you control and manage your smart home from anywhere.



### Control Your Home Using Your Voice

Use simple voice commands and Alexa or Google Assistant to control any of your Kasa products.

# Set Up Your Camera

Follow the steps below to get started with your new camera.

### Step 1. Download Kasa

Get the Kasa Smart app from the App Store or Google Play, or by scanning the QR code below.



### Step 2. Log In

Open the Kasa Smart app and log in with your TP-Link ID. If you don't have an account, create one first.



### Step 3. Start Setup

Tap the + button in the Kasa Smart app, select Device > Cameras and then your model. Follow step-by-step app instructions to complete the setup .



# Main Device Controls

After you successfully set up your smart camera, you will see the home page of the Kasa Smart app. Here you can view and manage all devices that you've added to Kasa. Tap your smart camera to control and manage it.

### Home Page

You can see all your Kasa devices listed in the Home page.



### Turn On/Off Camera

Turn on/off your camera quickly by tapping the switch in the home page. If it is off, you are entering Privacy Mode and cannot stream live video.



#### Live View Page

Tap the camera in the Home page to enter the Live View page. Here you can check live view video and activities detected by your camera.



#### **Favorite Devices**

Gather the devices you use most often to Favorites so you can easily find them. Long press your device and tap Favorite in the Home page.





#### **Relocate Devices**

Long press your device and tap Relocate to move the device to another home or room you have created.

kp125m	
Home	•
Kasa_Cam_3101 <sup>Home</sup>	•
kc115 Office	•
Group 1 Office ▲ There are no	•
Group 1 Office ▲ All devices n	•
Group 10 Office ☆ → avorite Relocate	•
	Kasa_Cam_3101 Home kc115 Office Mathematical Structures of the structure of the struct

#### Add Rooms

Tap  $\equiv$  and go to the home page. Then tap + Add Rooms to add rooms for this home.

My home	~	+
All Devices	Favorites Off	ice Bedroo \Xi
CAMERAS		
	Kasa_Cam_310 Home Privacy Mode	1
	<b>kc115</b> Office Activity detected 2	min ago
GROUPS		
	Group 1 Office ▲ There are no	ON OFF
	Group 1 Office All devices n	ON OFF
	Group 10 Office ▲ There are no	ON OFF
þ	Group 11 Office ▲ There are no	ON OFF

#### Add a Home

Tap My Home and go to Home Settings. Tap  $\bigoplus$  to Add a Home. You can also add rooms for differents homes in home settings page.



<	Home Settings	$\oplus$
Home Nam	е	>
Total Devic 7 devices	es	
Rooms		
Office 2 devices		>
Bedroom No devices		>
Hallway No devices		>
Kitchen No devices		>
Study No devices		>
Officeqq No devices		>
Living Roor	n	>

## **Set Schedules**

Set schedules to automatically turn on/off your camera, or turn on/off patrol mode (the camera moving between your viewpoints) of your camera, at set times according to your daily routine.

Note: When the camera is off, you cannot watch live view video. Note: Only pan/tilt cameras support Pantrol Mode schedules.

1. Tap your camera in the Home page to enter

2. Tap + on the top right corner.



#### **Power Schedule**

Note: For pan/tilt cameras, select Power after tapping +.

1. Set a schedule to turn your camera on or off. For example, I want to turn off the camera at 8:00 PM every day.

New Schedule     Save       ACTION     •       Turn Off Power     •       Turn On Power     •       TIME     •       6     58       7     59       8     00       9     01       10     •       •     •       •     •       •     •	SIM 🗢		3:07 PM			e 🛃
ACTION Turn Off Power  Turn On Power  TIME	×	Ne	w Sche	dule		Save
Turn Off Power       •         Turn On Power       •         TIME       •         ************************************	ACTION					
Turn On Power       O         TIME       6       58       7       59       AM         6       58       7       59       AM       9       01       02       01       02       01       02       03       02       03       02       03       02       03       03       04	Turn Off I	Power				۲
TIME 5 58 7 59 AM 8 00 PM 9 01 10 02 5 M T W T F S	Turn On F	Power				0
6       58         7       59       AM         7       59       AM         9       01       02         10       02       03         REPEAT       V       T       F       S	TIME					
7       59       AM         8       00       PM         9       01         10       02         33       663		6	58			
8     00     PM       9     01       10     02       33     03		7	59	AM		
9 01 10 02 31 03 REPEAT		8	00	PM		
10 02 003 REPEAT		9	01			
REPEAT		10	02			
	REPEAT					
	s	м	w	T	F	s

2. Tap Save and you'll see your schedule listed in the Schedule Page. You can add more schedules following the same steps.

No SIM 🗢	3:09 PM	@ 📂
$\leftarrow$	Schedule	+
٢	8:00 pm	
OFF	SMTWTFS	

3. You can turn off your schedule any time at the Schedule page.

No SIM 🗢	3:10 PM	•
$\leftarrow$	Schedule	+
OFF	S M T W T F S	

#### Patrol Mode Schedule

Note: You need at least two viewpoints to use the patrol mode schedule. Note: Only pan/tilt cameras support Pantrol Mode schedules. You can select Patrol Mode after tapping +.

1 Set a schedule to turn the patrol mode on or off. For example, I want to turn on patrol mode at 9:00 AM every weekday. 2. Tap Save and you'll see your schedule listed in the Schedule Page. You can add more schedules following the same steps. 3. You can turn off your schedule any time at the Schedule page.

	also t	urn on the	camera.	,
CTION				
Turn Off	Patrol Mo	de		0
Turn On	Patrol Mod	de		۲
IME				
	° 7	58		
	8	59		
	9	00	AM	
	10	01	PM	
	11	02		
EPEAI				



$\leftarrow$	Schedule	+
() ON	9:00 am s m t w t f s	
() OFF	8:00 pm s m t w t f s	

# Enable 24/7 Recording

When 24/7 Recording is enabled, your camera will record every minute of every day so you'll never miss a thing. Note: You need to insert a microSD card first.

In the live view page, tap 🏚 then 24/7 Recording. You can enable or disabled the feature and check the storage of your microSD card. Encryption: When enabled, all videos recorded to your SD card can only be read from this Kasa camera.

$\leftarrow$	kc420ws		← Device Settin	ngs		$\leftarrow$	24/7 Recording
			DEVICE CONTROLS Camera Turning on to stream live view, rec and send notifications. Turning off Privacy Mode, and the camera will	ord activities, to enable sleep.		24/7 Recordin Save videos to St When enabled, yo of motion detecti SD CARD	ng D card our camera will record constantly, regardless ion. All video will be saved to the SD card.
4	U I		Device Name	kc420ws>		Total Storage	28.22 GB
			Detection & Sensitivity	>	$\sim$	Format SD Ca	ard >
No acti	vity has been detected in the past 3 h	) nours	Cloud Services Save videos to cloud 24/7 Recording Save videos to SD card Record Audio 24/7 Recording, Clips, Manual Rec	On > Off }			
	Schedule 24/7 Recording		Notifications	Off >			

# Check 24/7 Recording Videos

The recorded videos are saved in the microSD card. You can check it in the app.

In the Live View page, tap  $\underbrace{I}_{24/7 \text{ Recording}}$ . You will see recorded videos.



# Turn On/Off Spotlight Temporarily

You can turn on/off spotlight temporarily in the Live View page. You can also customize the temporary period in Device Settings. Note: It is suitable for KC420WS only.

In the Live View page, tap 🔮 to turn on/off spotlight temporarily. To change the temporary period, go to Device Settings > Spotlight Settings.



# **Screen Recording**

Quickly record what interests you in Live View.

Note: This feature is currently exclusive to Kasa Care subscribers.

Go to Me > Kasa Care, then subscribe the Kasa Care service for your camera.

In the Live View page, tap • to record the live view. The clips will be save to Activity.







### **Enable/Disable Siren**

You can manually trigger the siren when viewing live video to scare away unwanted visitors if necessary. Note: It is suitable for KC420WS only.

In the Live View page, tap 🤹 and the siren on/off button appears. You can tap once to trigger the siren, and tap again to disarm it.







## Pan/Tilt

You can swipe up, down, left, and right on your phone to rotate and set the camera's point of view. Note: It is suitable for pan/tilt cameras only.

In the Live View page, tap the arrow icon to rotate your camera as you like.



## **Add/Delete View Points**

Add the spots that are most important to you, so you can easily turn your camera to the specific spot with a single tap. Note: It is suitable for pan/tilt cameras only.

In the Live View page, rotate your camera to locate the spot that matters to you, then tap (+) to add it as a viewpoint. Follow the same steps to add other view points.

Tap the viewpoint you have added and X appears. Then tap X to delete the viewpoint.







# Manage Device Settings

Device controls, camera settings, and advanced are available on the device settings page.

1. In the live view page, tap 🔅 to go to Device Settings page.

2. Turn on or off the camera.

When Camera is turned off, it means privacy mode is enabled. You can turn the camera off when you do not want your camera to stream live view and record videos.

$\leftarrow$	kc420ws		← Device Setting	js
•	LIVE		DEVICE CONTROLS	
			Camera	
1	1 HO		Turning on to stream live view, record and send notifications. Turning off to Privacy Mode, and the camera will st	d activities, o enable eep.
44	•	•	Device Name	kc420ws>
			Detection & Sensitivity	>
			Cloud Services Save videos to cloud	On >
No a	ctivity has been detected in the past 3 ho	rs	24/7 Recording Save videos to SD card	Off >
			Record Audio 24/7 Recording, Clips, Manual Recor	ding
	Schedule 24/7 Recording		Notifications	Off >

#### 3. Edit device name.



4. Set motion detection for recording videos.

Enable Detect Motion if you want your camera to record when motion is detected. Also set the sensitivity of detection.

More Sensitive

Seconds

Enable Detect Person if you want your camera to record when person is detected.

← Device Settings			$\leftarrow$	Detection 8	& Sensitivity
DEVICE CONTROLS		/	MOTION	I DETECTION	
Camera			Detect	Motion	
Turning on to stream live view, record activi and send notifications. Turning off to enable Privacy Mode, and the camera will sleep.	ities, e		SMART N	MOTION DETECTIO	N
Device Name	kc420ws>		Detect	Person	
Detection & Sensitivity	<b></b>		MOTION	I SENSITIVITY	
Cloud Services Save videos to cloud	On >		-		6
24/7 Recording Save videos to SD card	Off >		Less Se	ensitive	More
Record Audio 24/7 Recording, Clips, Manual Recording			RECORD	MOTION THAT LA	STS AT LEAST
Notifications	Off >			-0	
			Less Se	ensitive	

← Detection 8	Sensitivity
MOTION DETECTION	
Detect Motion	
SMART MOTION DETECTIO	N
Detect Person	
MOTION SENSITIVITY	
	6
Less Sensitive	More Sensitive
RECORD MOTION THAT LA	STS AT LEAST
1.0	
Less Sensitive	Seconds

5. Set sound detection for recording videos.

Enable Listen for Sound if you want your camera to record when sound is detected. Then set its sensitivity.

Enable Detect Baby Crying if you want your camera to record when crying is detected.

Note: Only indoor cameras support baby crying detection.

← Device Settings		← Detection & Sensit	ivity	← Detection & Sensitivity
DEVICE CONTROLS	/	When Kasa Cam detects motion, it v a clip if the motion lasts longer than duration.	vill only record the selected	When Kasa Cam detects motion, it will on a clip if the motion lasts longer than the se duration.
Camera				
Turning on to stream live view, record activitie and send notifications. Turning off to enable	es,	SOUND DETECTION		SOUND DETECTION
Privacy Mode, and the camera will sleep.		Listen for Sound		Listen for Sound
Device Name ko	420ws >	SMART SOUND DETECTION		SMART SOUND DETECTION
Detection & Sensitivity	>	Detect Baby Crying		Detect Baby Crying
Cloud Services Save videos to cloud	On >	SOUND SENSITIVITY		SOUND SENSITIVITY
24/7 Recording Save videos to SD card	Off >	More Sensitive	0	More Sensitive
Record Audio 24/7 Recording, Clips, Manual Recording		Normal	0	Normal
Notifications	Off >	Less Sensitive	۲	Less Sensitive

Kasa Cam detects motion, it v f the motion lasts longer than n.	will only record the selected
DETECTION	
n for Sound	
SOUND DETECTION	
t Baby Crying	
) SENSITIVITY	
Sensitive	0
al	0
Sensitive	۲

#### 6. Turn on/off cloud services

Turn Cloud Services on/off for your cameras. When it is on, video clips are recorded whenever motion is detected and saved to the Kasa Cloud. Note: Cloud Services appears in Device Settings when you subscribe to the Kasa Care service.



#### 7.24/7 Recording

Enable 24/7 Recording and your camera will record constantly. All videos will be saved to the SD card. Note: Insert a microSD card into the SD card slot on the device and initialize it in the Kasa Smart app.

$\leftarrow$	Device Setting	gs
DEVICE C	ONTROLS	
Camera		
Turning or and send i Privacy Me	to stream live view, recornotifications. Turning off to ode, and the camera will s	rd activities, o enable leep.
Device N	lame	kc420ws>
Detectio	on & Sensitivity	>
Cloud Se Save video	ervices os to cloud	On >
24/7 Ree Save video	cording os to SD card	Off >
Record A 24/7 Reco	<b>Audio</b> rding, Clips, Manual Recor	rding
Notificat	tions	Off >

SD CARD		
Available Sto	orage	921.60 KB
Total Storag	e	28.22 GB
Format SD (	Card	>

8. Choose whether to record audio.

Enable Record Audio if you want to also record sound during recording.



#### 9. Choose whether to receive notifications.

Enable Activity Notifications if you want to be notified when activity is detected. You can also set the time when you want to receive notifications. If you don't want to be bothered by frequent notifications, enable Automatically Limit Notifications.

← Device Settings		الد.	14:42	© 🗑 72% 🔳
DEVICE CONTROLS			tifications	
Camera			Juncations	
Turning on to stream live view, record activit	ties,	SEND ME NO	TIFICATIONS	
Privacy Mode, and the camera will sleep.	~	Always		
Device Name k	<c420ws></c420ws>	Custom Ti	me	C
Detection & Sensitivity	>	NOTIFICATIO	N FREQUENCY	
Cloud Services Save videos to cloud	On >	Automatic	ally Limit Notification	is C
24/7 Recording Save videos to SD card	Off >	Kasa will limit to no more th regardless of	t the number of notificatio an one notification per fiv activity.	ns you receive e minutes,
Record Audio 24/7 Recording, Clips, Manual Recording				
Notifications	Off >			

### 10. Set activity zones.

Control what alerts you by creating multiple custom activity zones around areas that are important to you.

al 🗢	14:43	@ 🛛 72% 🔳
$\leftarrow$	Device Settings	
CAMERA SET	TINGS	
Activity Zor	nes	>
Video Quali	ity	720P>
Video Rota	tion	Normal >
Night Visio	n	Auto >
Status LED		
ADVANCED		
Welcome G	Guide	>
Wall-Mount	t Guide	>
24/7 Recor	ding Guide	>



11. Choose the resolution for videos.

The highest quality looks better but requires faster internet connection and larger size for saving the videos.

÷ III	14:43	🕑 🛱 72% 🔳
$\leftarrow$	Device Settings	
CAMERA SET	TINGS	
Activity Zo	nes	>
Video Qual	lity	720P>
Video Rota	tion	Normal >
Night Visio	n	Auto >
Status LED	,	
ADVANCED		
Welcome G	Guide	>
Wall-Moun	t Guide	>
24/7 Recor	ding Guide	>

#### 12. Choose to rotate the video.





13. Choose when you want the night vision to be on.

Night vision allows you to see clearly at night. You can choose Automatic to turn on night vision automatically in low light conditions and turn off in daylight.

Note: Night Vision is available with indoor cameras only.



14. Set Day/Night Mode and the Night Vision Effect

Night vision allows you to see clearly at night. You can choose Automatic to turn on night vision automatically in low light conditions and turn off in daylight.

Full-Color night vision allows you to see things in full color at night. You can choose Smart Night Vision to switch automatically from Infrared to Full color when detecting motion at night.

Note: Day/Night Mode is available with outdoor cameras only.

$\leftarrow$	Device Set	tings
CAMERA SETTI	INGS	
Activity Zon	es	>
Video Qualit	:y	720P >
Video Rotati	ion	Upside Down >
Day/Night M	lode	Auto >
Spotlight Se	ettings	5 min >
Siren		Enabled >
UPnP		On >
Status LED		
ADVANCED		



DAY/NIGHT SETTINGS	
Auto Use brightness to automatically switch between day and night modes	
Day Mode Night vision is off. Night vision effect won't apply.	C
Night Mode Night vision is on at all times.	C
NIGHT VISION EFFECT	
Infrared Night Vision The infrared light will only create black- and-white images at night.	C
Full Color Night Vision The spotlight will allow you to see things in full color at night.	$\langle$
Smart Night Vision Switch automatically from Infrared to Full	

#### 15. Spotlight settings

You can temporarily turn on/off the spotlight in Live View. Here you can customzie the temporary period.

Note: Spotlight Settings is available with outdoor cameras only.



### 16. Siren settings

You can enable or disable siren, enable sound all sirens, set the siren volume and siren duration.

Note: Siren is available with outdoor cameras only.

← Device Se	ettings		$\leftarrow$	Siren Settings
CAMERA SETTINGS			Kasa Cam siren for manually t	Outdoor is equipped scaring away intrude rigger the siren when
Activity Zones	>			video.
Video Quality	720P >	J	Enable Sire	n
Video Rotation	Upside Down >		Disable Sire	n
Day/Night Mode	Auto >			
Spotlight Settings	5 min >	(	Sound All S	irens
Siren	Enabled >		When enabled	, all siren-equipped devic
UPnP	On >			
Status LED			SIREN VOLUM	
ADVANCED			High	



#### 17. UPnP

UPnP (Universal Plug and Play) can help make your video streaming smoother. Make sure UPnP is enabled on your router.



#### 18. Status LED

You can turn off the status LED of your camera.

← [	Device Settings
CAMERA SETTINO	35
Activity Zones	
Video Quality	720P >
Video Rotatior	Upside Down >
Day/Night Mod	de Auto >
Spotlight Setti	ngs 5 min >
Siren	Enabled >
UPnP	On >
Status LED	
ADVANCED	

### **Reset Your Camera**

Kasa Smart app provides two methods to reset your camera.

### Method 1

Long press your camera on the Home page and tap  $\bigcirc$ . Then tap Remove Device. Your camera will be removed from your Kasa account and restored to factory settings.




### Method 2

Tap your camera and go to the Devices Settings page. Then tap Remove Device in the bottom. Your camera will be removed from your Kasa account and restored to factory settings.

	4:43 💿 🕅 72% 🔲	×	Remove Kasa Cam
← Device	Settings	1	Your camera will be removed from your Kasa account and restored to factory settings.
Video Rotation	Normal >	0	All configured Smart Actions, Widgets, and
Night Vision	Auto >		related features may no longer operate.
Status LED		3	All existing recordings will remain accessible for the duration of your Kasa Care subscription.
ADVANCED		4	Your Kasa Care subscription will remain unchanged. You can change your subscription settings by selecting Kasa Care from the drawer
Welcome Guide	>		Removing this device from Kasa will also
Wall-Mount Guide	>	•	disable voice assistants and third-party services.
24/7 Recording Guide	e >		
Device Info	>		
Remov	re Device		Remove Device

### Cameras

Kasa Smart app provides a shortcut to live view all your cameras in one page.

Open the Kasa Smart app, tap Cameras on the bottom and you can live view all your kasa cameras in the same page.







# Grouping

A group is a collection of devices that you can tap a single action to control all devices belonging in that group. It is accessible in the home screen just like any other devices.

You can group together smart plugs, smart switches and smart bulbs.

### 1. Create Groups

Step 1. Tap the 🕀 button in the Home page of the Kasa Smart app, and select Group.



Step2. Name your group and set location for it. Select smart devices you want to add to the group and tap SAVE.

ia Sini 🌩	15	28	8 🗉
<	Add a	Group	
Group Name			Group 10 🔿
Group Locatio	m		Garden >
Local devices clare not connect	annot be add and to the close	ed to a group ad server. Ple	because they ase check the
network connec	stion.		
i nego			
KP105		KP125	
Spanson I		Con Gort	
	0		0
plug 2		Plug 3	
santen		Garden	
	0		0
		Marco B.	
Plug 4		Hund o	
Plug 4 Garden		Garden	
Plug 4 Garden	0	Garden	0

Step3. The created group is listed in the Home page. You can tap ON or OFF to turn on/off the smart devices together in the group.



#### 2. Manage the group

1. Tap the group you want to manage.

My home KKK Tum off	▼ at 19:24 →		+
8	S 重		3
Get Up	252 TVti	ne Tumion scene	Testing2
All Devices	Favorites G	arden opis	404 =
GROUPS			
P	Group 1 Garden	01	011
đ	Group 11 Ganden	OT	-
đ	Group 7 Garden	01	044
ð	Group 811 Study 1	OH	041
പ	Group 9 Saiden	05	orr )
<u>.</u>	<b>O O</b>	Activity	

2. Turn on or off the group in the status page.



3. Tap in the top right corner to enter the settings page. Tap Group Name to rename the group and Location for relocate it.

<	Settings	
Group Nam	e	
Bulb & Ligh	t Strip	
Location		
ues		
	DEMOVE CROUP	
	REMOVEGROUP	

4. Swipe down the status page and tap Group Settings to add/ delete device in the group. Tap Add Device and you can choose the available devices and tap ADD to add devices to your group.

<	Bulb & Light Strip	\$	<	Group S	Gettings
	♥ Les		ki130 Shelf		kl430 Shelf
Devices in	n This 3roup		2	0	÷1
ki130 Shelf			KL120 Office		
- <del>-</del> 5'	ו (U)		Ų.	0	
Group 9	Settings	1.5			
Lavoriti	e				
				+ Acidia Device	E Fe move

5. Back to the Group Settings page, you can choose the device you want to delete and tap Delete to remove devices from the group.

<	Group	Settings	
ki130 Sheli		kl430 Shelf	
9	0	÷1	0
KL120 Office			
	۲		
	+		
	Add a	Remove	

#### 3. Delete a Group

Option 1. From device list, long press an individual group until the delete symbol appears on the right. Tap the delete symbol.



Option 2. Tap the gear icon on the Status Page to enter the Group Settings page. Then tap REMOVE GROUP and Remove to remove the device from your group.

<	Group 7 Garden	\$ <	Group 7 Garden	Step 2 💲	p <	C Set	tings	
			n.]		G	roup 7 ocation iarden		
	OFF Tap to turn it or or off	Devices in This & KS220M Garden	(U)			Your group w All devices ir remain accer	rill be removed. a the group will ssible. Remove ow? Stop 4	
		Group Setting Favorite	8	12	, )	Cancel	Remove	
Devices in Tr	Step 1: Swipe up				s	tep 3 REMOV	E GROUP	)

# Me Page

The Kasa app offers a list of advanced features to fulfill diverse smart home needs.

# Manage Your Account

Launch the Kasa Smart app. Tap Go to the Me page and tap your account or profile. Here you can change your profile picture, password, and login security settings.



# Kasa Care

Kasa Care is a cloud-based service that allows users to view and download activity recordings from a Kasa Cam. When you purchase a Kasa Cam, you can subscribe to our advanced plan to enjoy our Kasa Care cloud service.

To view the Kasa Care plan, from the Kasa APP > Tap Me on the bottom> Select Kasa Care.

Note: With the Kasa Care service, every Kasa account is eligible to sign up for a free trial for the new Kasa Care plan once.



# **Third Party Services**

Use the Kasa Smart app to pair your Smart devices with Amazon Alexa or Google Home Assistant, and enjoy a full hands-free experience. Kasa helps manage the rest of your smart home too, working with Samsung SmartThings to trigger changes when you arrive home or leave for the day.

Launch the Kasa Smart app. Go to the Me page and tap Third Party Services. You can choose Amazon Alexa / Google Assistant / IFTTT / Samsung SmartThings for detailed instructions.



### 1. Set up Amazon Alexa

#### 1. Tap Amazon Alexa.

#### 2. Tap Connect.

#### 3. Sign in with your amazon account.



#### 3. After sign-in, tap LINK.



4. Your TP-Link ID has been successfully linked with your amazon account. You can use Alexa voice commands to control your Smart Wi-Fi Power Strip.

← Account Is Connected Your account is successfully connected with Amazon Alexa.	ı
Your account is successfully connected with Amazon Alexa.	ı
Unlink	

### 2. Set up Google Assistant

1. Tap Google Assistant.

2. Follow instructions to connect your device to your Google Home. Or find the FAQ at <u>https://www.tp-link.com/en/support/faq/1534/</u>.



### Firmware Update

The firmware on TP-Link Kasa smart devices can only be updated by using the TP-Link Kasa App.

To view the updated firmwares, from the Kasa APP > Tap Me on the bottom> Select Firmware Update. If any firmware updates are available, they will be displayed on this page.



### Notification

Kasa Cam utilizes the push notification of your smart phone to inform you of detected activities by the camera.

To configure notification settings, from the Kasa APP > Tap Me on the bottom > Select Notification.



# Widgets

With widgets, you can tap and send commands to your Kasa devices, such as executing scenes, turning off lights, viewing your Kasa camera clips, and more.

The Kasa app provides three widgets: namely, KASA CAM WIDGET, KASA DEVICES, and KASA SCENES. These three gadgets cover some of the most frequently-used functions, including:

- KASA DEVICES: Display the status of your selected devices and simple commands like turning on/off.
- KASA SCENES: Enable/disable the selected scenes.
- KASA CAM WIDGET: Preview and check your video clips.

Widgets come along with your smart home app and can be activated with some simple steps.

For iOS user, the whole process is divided into two procedures:

- Firstly, select the Kasa Devices, Kasa Scenes, and Kasa Cam that you want to set as a widget on the Kasa app
- Secondly, add the Kasa Widgets on your home screen.

For Android user, you can directly add the Kasa Widgets on your home screen.

Note: Setting steps differ in adding the Kasa Widgets on your home screen in the iOS and Android systems.

#### 1. Select Your Desired Widgets (for iOS)

Step 1 To add widgets, from the Kasa APP > Tap Me on the bottom > Tap Widgets.



Step 2. Choose the Devices, Scenes and Cameras you want to add in the widgets.

$\leftarrow$	Wie	dget Setting	IS
Devices		Scenes	Cameras
Select an	id order	which device	s appear in the
	de	evices widget.	
U;	p to 12 d	levices can be	added.
SELECTED			
- 🖯	i am	KE100	
- 8	kkk		
- 🖯	KL13	0WiFi-jarvis	test
AVAILABLE			
	KL43	30aa	
× .:	KP12	25	
	KS2	MOD	
	11000	2014	

Step 3. If you want to reorder your devices or scenes, touch and hold the  $\equiv$  next to them and drag them in the order that you want.

$\leftarrow$	Widget Sett	ings
Devic	Scenes Scenes	Cameras
Select	t and order which d the devices wi	evices appear in dget.
SELECTED		
~	TP-LINK_Sn	nart Bulb_06 🚃
<ul> <li>Image: A second s</li></ul>	KI430	-
<b>~</b> [	Lab Switch	
- (	Office plug	=
~ (	test plug	
<ul> <li>I</li> </ul>	hs107-2	
< [	.' HS105	=

#### 2. Add to Your Home Screen (for iOS)

Step 1. Swipe right over the Home screen or Lock screen of iPhone, iPad, or iPod touch to see your widgets in the Today View. Scroll to the bottom and tap Edit. If your device is iOS 14 system or above, slide the interface down to the bottom and tap Customize.



Step 2 Add Kasa Devices, Kasa Scenes, and the Kasa Cam Widget.



Step 3. Drag them to your desired spot by tapping and holding the  $\equiv$  next to the apps.

$\leftarrow$	Widg	et Setting	IS
Devices		Scenes	Cameras
Select a	nd order w	hich device	s appear in the
	devi	ces widget.	
U	p to 12 dev	rices can be	added.
SELECTED			
- 🖯	i am Ki	E100	
- 8	kkk		
- 🖯	KL130	WiFi-jarvis	test
AVAILABLE			
	KL430	88	
~ [:	KP125		
	KS200	м	
	110000		

Step 4. Now you can control your Kasa Devices, Kasa Cam, and Kasa Scenes widgets from the Today View. Tap > and you can see all of your selected Kasa Devices, Scenes, and Cameras.



For all Kasa devices, you can switch on/off them. For Kasa devices with adjustable brightness and color, you can also adjust the brightness and color. Tap the round icon next to the devices and then you can see the corresponding options.

With the Kasa Cam widget, you can tap Go Live and easily go to the Live Page. Meanwhile, you can View Clips of activity detection.

		Ŷ
TES		~
	т кі430	
OFF	ON	OFF
t	HS105	
OFF	ON	OFF
	🔘 hs107-2	
OFF	ON	OFF
	Lab Swite	ch 🚺
OFF	ON	OFF
ug		
ES		~
	CES	SES OFF ON OFF ON OFF ON OFF ON OFF ON ES COFF ON COFF ON COFF ON COFF ON COFF ON COFF ON COFF ON CON COFF ON CON CON CON CON CON CON CON C



#### Add to Your Home Screen (for Android)

Step 1. Touch and hold an empty area on the home screen to enter home screen editing mode. Tap the Widgets and you can see all of your widgets.



#### Step 2. Find Kasa widget and tap it.



Step 3. There are several Kasa widgets including Kasa Cam, Kasa Device and Kasa scene. Touch and hold a widget and drag it to an empty area on the home screen. You can add widgets you want.

Check that there are enough empty spaces on the home screen for the widget. If there is not enough space, add an empty screen page or free up some space on the current home screen page



# Settings

Kasa Cam utilizes the push notification of your smart phone to inform you of detected activities by the camera.

To view the Kasa Care plan, from the Kasa APP > Tap Me on the bottom > Select Notification.

		<	Settings	
	.net View Account	Location and Time	>	Adjust location and time settings.
0	Kasa Care >	Email Preferences	>	Configure the settings of emails regarding product releases and promotions.
28	Third-Party Services	Privacy	>	Enable/ Disable sending anonymous diagnostic and usage information and bug reports to Kasa.
Ŷ	Firmware Update >			
۵	Notifications			
	Widgets >			
0	Settings			
Ø	Discover Kasa			
0	Help			
()	About			
horne	O Cerreras Smart Activity He			

### Scenes

A scene is a preset group of smart devices that can be programmed, customized and activated simultaneously at the touch of a button from your smartphone or tablet, allowing you to easily set your mood, activity or fit any special occasion. For example, when you are ready for bed, you can turn off your Tapo devices and dim the lights with one tap.

#### 1. Create a Smart Action with Preset

Step 1. Tap state the bottom, then tap Featured Actions and you can see three preset scenes.

Step 2. Select a preset scene as you need.





Good Morning: Turn on all your smart devices.
 Good Night: Turn off all your smart devices.
 Movie Night: Dim your lights for movie time.

#### 2. Create Your Own Scene

Step 1. Tap st the bottom, tap Scenes and then tap ADD SCENE. Alternatively, you can tap + and choose Scenes.

Scenes	Smart Acti	ons Feati	ured Actions	+
Scene	s let you quic	kly do ever	yday tasks w	vith just
		ADD SCEN		
ൻ	Ø	4		•

#### Step 2. Tap Add Action to create a new scene.

Step 3. Tap Control Smart Devices to select the smart devices you want to run in the scene.

<		New Scene	ľ	lext
Create a	scene to ac	tions you do ever	y day.	
+	Add Action	n		
0	Delay Acti	on	0	
This acti the scen	ion will take j ie.	place immediatel	y when you run	8

<	Add Action	
۵	Enable/Disable Smart Action	>
	Control Smart Devices	>

Step 4. Then choose the device you want to run in the scene

<	Choose a Device	
Bulbs		
	KL120 Home	>
Q	<b>lb120</b> 404	>
Q	LB130 Home	>
Light S	trips	
	KL430aa Garden	>
Plugs		
:	KP125 Garden	>
	<b>plug 2</b> Garden	>
	Plug 3 Garden	>
٩.	Plug 4 Garden	>

Step 5. Customize the status of the smart device, such as turn on the smart light. Then tap Done.



Step 6. You can repeat Step 2 to 5 to add more devices/ smart action in the scene. If you hope your scene to run after some time after you tap it, set Delay Action.



Step 7. Give the scene a Name and choose an icon to distinguish your new scene with other existing ones.



Step 8. Finally, tap Done. You can check your set scene on the top of the home page.



#### 3. Manage Your Scene

#### 1. Edit scene

Edit your scenes via Smart > Scenes and tap .



You can rename and delete the scene, add more action and adjust delay action of the scene.



## **Smart Actions**

Smart Actions is a function provided that enables device interconnections and home automations. With Smart Actions, your Kasa devices can work together to create a smarter smart home.

Note: At most three smart actions can be enabled simultaneously.

To use the Smart Action feature, you need to configure

1) Add Trigger: Trigger Time or Trigger Device (Set A Specific Time)

2) Add Action: Run a Sceneor Enable/Disable Smart Action/ Control Smart Devices

<	New Smart Action	Next
Automate y when you v	your smart devices to do wha want.	t you want,
When		
+ •	dd Trigger	
Then		
+ *	dd Action	
() D	elay Action	
This action	will take place as soon as the	e trigger occurs.

#### 1. Create a Smart Action with Preset

Step 1. Tap state the bottom, then tap Featured Actions and you can see three preset scenes.

Scenes	Smart Acti	ons Feati	ured Actions	-
			]	
Scenes	let you quic	kly do ever a tap.	vday tasks v	vith just
~				

Step 2. Select a preset smart action as you need.



Motion Sensing: Whenever a Smart camera detects motions, add an action you would like to trigger.

Control With a Switch: Whenever a Smart switch turns on/off, add an action you would like to trigger.

Schedule a Scene: Schedule an action to be turned on automatically at the time specified.

Auto-off Timer: Whenever a Smart device is turned on, turn it off after the designated amount of time.

#### 2. Create Your Own Smart Action

Step 1. Tap smart at the bottom, tap + and then choose Smart Actions.



### Step 2. Tap Add Trigger.



#### Step 3. Choose a trigger for your smart action.

Note: If there are 2 or more triggers added, any trigger will activate the smart action.



Step 4. Choose from Sunrise, Sunset and Custom Time to set the time for your desired timing for the smart action. For Sunrise and Sunset, you can also set offset time.

Note: The time of Sunrise and Sunset will be synchronized according to regional realities.





### Step 5. Set the repeat times and then tap Done.



### Step 6. Tap Add Action.


#### Step 7. Choose the action you want to add.



Step 8. If you hope your scene to run after some time after you tap it, set Delay Action.

Step 9. Name your smart action and set the effective time for it. Tap Done to complete. You can find your newly set Smart Actions via Smart> Smart Actions.

<	New Smart Action	Next
Automat when yo	e your smart devices to do what you war u want.	ıt,
Whe	n	
0	07:00 Every weekday	0
+	Add Trigger	
Then	1	
Ð	KL120 Turn on	0
+	Add Action	
0	Delay Action 10 minutes	D
	8 9	
	0 hrs 10 min 0 sec	
	1 11 1	

< No	w Smart Action	Done
Smart Action Nam	e	
		]
Effective Time		
00:00 ~ 23:59 Evary day		>
Set the time for your	smart actions to take effect	



#### 3. Manage Your Smart Action

Step 1. Find your Smart Actions list via Smart> Smart Actions.



Step 2. You can rename and delete the smart action, and change its effective time, triggers, actions, and delay time.



# Me Page

The Kasa app offers a list of advanced features to fulfill diverse smart home needs.

# Manage Your Account

Launch the Kasa Smart app. Tap Go to the Me page and tap your account or profile. Here you can change your profile picture, password, and login security settings.



## Kasa Care

Kasa Care is a cloud-based service that allows users to view and download activity recordings from a Kasa Cam. When you purchase a Kasa Cam, you can subscribe to our advanced plan to enjoy our Kasa Care cloud service.

To view the Kasa Care plan, from the Kasa APP > Tap Me on the bottom> Select Kasa Care.

Note: With the Kasa Care service, every Kasa account is eligible to sign up for a free trial for the new Kasa Care plan once.



# **Third Party Services**

Use the Kasa Smart app to pair your Smart devices with Amazon Alexa or Google Home Assistant, and enjoy a full hands-free experience. Kasa helps manage the rest of your smart home too, working with Samsung SmartThings to trigger changes when you arrive home or leave for the day.

Launch the Kasa Smart app. Go to the Me page and tap Third Party Services. You can choose Amazon Alexa / Google Assistant / IFTTT / Samsung SmartThings for detailed instructions.



### 1. Set up Amazon Alexa

#### 1. Tap Amazon Alexa.

#### 2. Tap Connect.

#### 3. Sign in with your amazon account.



#### 3. After sign-in, tap LINK.



4. Your TP-Link ID has been successfully linked with your amazon account. You can use Alexa voice commands to control your Smart Wi-Fi Power Strip.

<ul> <li>Amaze</li> </ul>	on Alexa 奈	14:18		•
$\leftarrow$	Αссοι	unt Is Conn	lected	
``	our account is	successfully Amazon Alexa	connected with a.	
		0		
		Unlink		

### 2. Set up Google Assistant

1. Tap Google Assistant.

2. Follow instructions to connect your device to your Google Home. Or find the FAQ at <u>https://www.tp-link.com/en/support/faq/1534/</u>.



### Firmware Update

The firmware on TP-Link Kasa smart devices can only be updated by using the TP-Link Kasa App.

To view the updated firmwares, from the Kasa APP > Tap Me on the bottom> Select Firmware Update. If any firmware updates are available, they will be displayed on this page.



## Notification

Kasa Cam utilizes the push notification of your smart phone to inform you of detected activities by the camera.

To configure notification settings, from the Kasa APP > Tap Me on the bottom > Select Notification.



# Widgets

With widgets, you can tap and send commands to your Kasa devices, such as executing scenes, turning off lights, viewing your Kasa camera clips, and more.

The Kasa app provides three widgets: namely, KASA CAM WIDGET, KASA DEVICES, and KASA SCENES. These three gadgets cover some of the most frequently-used functions, including:

- KASA DEVICES: Display the status of your selected devices and simple commands like turning on/off.
- KASA SCENES: Enable/disable the selected scenes.
- KASA CAM WIDGET: Preview and check your video clips.

Widgets come along with your smart home app and can be activated with some simple steps.

For iOS user, the whole process is divided into two procedures:

- Firstly, select the Kasa Devices, Kasa Scenes, and Kasa Cam that you want to set as a widget on the Kasa app
- Secondly, add the Kasa Widgets on your home screen.

For Android user, you can directly add the Kasa Widgets on your home screen.

Note: Setting steps differ in adding the Kasa Widgets on your home screen in the iOS and Android systems.

#### 1. Select Your Desired Widgets (for iOS)

Step 1 To add widgets, from the Kasa APP > Tap Me on the bottom > Tap Widgets.



Step 2. Choose the Devices, Scenes and Cameras you want to add in the widgets.

<i>←</i>	Wie	Widget Settings			
Devices		Scenes	Cameras		
Select an	d order	which device	s appear in the		
	de	evices widget.			
Up	to 12 d	levices can be	added.		
SELECTED					
- 🖯	i am	KE100			
- 8	kkk				
- 🖯	KL130WiFi-jarvis test				
AVAILABLE					
	KL43	30aa			
× .	KP125				
	KS200M				
	WOON				

Step 3. If you want to reorder your devices or scenes, touch and hold the  $\equiv$  next to them and drag them in the order that you want.

$\leftarrow$	Widget Settin	ngs	
Devices	Scenes	Cameras	
Select a	nd order which dev the devices widg	rices appear in get.	
SELECTED			
- 6	TP-LINK_Sma	rt Bulb_06 🚃	
</td <td>KI430</td> <td>-</td>	KI430	-	
<ul> <li>I</li> </ul>	Lab Switch	-	
<ul> <li>(i)</li> </ul>	Office plug	=	
- @	test plug		
✓ 🖸	hs107-2		
< L.	HS105		

#### 2. Add to Your Home Screen (for iOS)

Step 1. Swipe right over the Home screen or Lock screen of iPhone, iPad, or iPod touch to see your widgets in the Today View. Scroll to the bottom and tap Edit. If your device is iOS 14 system or above, slide the interface down to the bottom and tap Customize.



Step 2 Add Kasa Devices, Kasa Scenes, and the Kasa Cam Widget.



Step 3. Drag them to your desired spot by tapping and holding the  $\equiv$  next to the apps.

$\leftarrow$	Wie	dget Setting	ļs		
Devices		Scenes	Cameras		
Select ar	nd order	which device	s appear in the		
	de	evices widget.			
U	p to 12 d	levices can be	added.		
SELECTED					
-	i am	KE100			
- 8	kkk				
- 🖯	KL13	80WiFi-jarvis	test		
AVAILABLE					
	KL43	30aa			
~ [:]	KP12	25			
	KS20	KS200M			
	waa.				

Step 4. Now you can control your Kasa Devices, Kasa Cam, and Kasa Scenes widgets from the Today View. Tap > and you can see all of your selected Kasa Devices, Scenes, and Cameras.



For all Kasa devices, you can switch on/off them. For Kasa devices with adjustable brightness and color, you can also adjust the brightness and color. Tap the round icon next to the devices and then you can see the corresponding options.

With the Kasa Cam widget, you can tap Go Live and easily go to the Live Page. Meanwhile, you can View Clips of activity detection.

Q Search			ě
KASA DEVIC	TES		~
\vartheta abc		💮 КІ430	
ON		ON	
() Alex-Tes	t	HS105	
ON		ON	OFF
(a) hs107		🔘 hs107-2	
ON		ON	
(E) hs200		Lab Swite	ch 🚺
ON	OFF	ON	
6 Office pl	lug		
ON			
Manage			
KASA SCENES			



#### Add to Your Home Screen (for Android)

Step 1. Touch and hold an empty area on the home screen to enter home screen editing mode. Tap the Widgets and you can see all of your widgets.



#### Step 2. Find Kasa widget and tap it.



Step 3. There are several Kasa widgets including Kasa Cam, Kasa Device and Kasa scene. Touch and hold a widget and drag it to an empty area on the home screen. You can add widgets you want.

Check that there are enough empty spaces on the home screen for the widget. If there is not enough space, add an empty screen page or free up some space on the current home screen page



# Settings

Kasa Cam utilizes the push notification of your smart phone to inform you of detected activities by the camera.

To view the Kasa Care plan, from the Kasa APP > Tap Me on the bottom > Select Notification.

-		< 50	ettings	
	.net View Account	Location and Time	>	Adjust location and time settings.
0	Kasa Care >	Email Preferences	>	Configure the settings of emails regarding product releases and promotions.
28	Third-Party Services >	Privacy	>	Enable/ Disable sending anonymous diagnostic and usage information and bug reports to Kasa.
Ŷ	Firmware Update >			
۵	Notifications			
B	Widgets >			
0	Settings >			
Ø	Discover Kasa			
3	Help >			
()	About >			
home	Cemeras Smart Activity Me			